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Chris Harvey

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 10:34 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: R00/���
Subject: Fw: LawMate Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID: VTRTBR-2455CK, Assessment NO.: 

AN07T7392, Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit-I-Authorization Letter_rev.pdf; Exhibit-C-Test_Report_rev.pdf; Exhibit-A-
Block_Diagram_rev.pdf

Exhibit-I-Authorizati
on Letter...

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_rev.pdf ...

Exhibit-A-Block_Dia
gram_rev.pd...

Dear Chris,
Please refer to the updated block diagram, report, and authority letter as attachment.
If you have any question, pls let us know ASAP.

ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN
IRIS LIN (���)
TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10
FAX: 886-2-26010910

----- Original Message -----
From: "SS" <ssliou@etc.org.tw>
To: "R00/���" <iris@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2007 9:06 AM
Subject: Fw: LawMate Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID: VTRTBR-2455CK, Assessment
NO.: AN07T7392, Notice#1

>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
> To: <ssliou@etc.org.tw>
> Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
> Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 11:40 PM
> Subject: LawMate Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID: VTRTBR-2455CK, 
> Assessment
> NO.: AN07T7392, Notice#1
>
>
> > Dear SS Liou,
> >
> > You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
> application.  The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the
review
> can be continued:
> >
> > 1. The Block Diagram exhibit shows that this device has a Transmit 
> > (Tx)
> and Receive (Rx).  Please confirm that this device is only a 
> Transmitter
and
> does not have receive capability, and then update any exhibits to 
> correct the errors.
> > 2. The test setup Photo exhibit shows this device tested only in one
> orientation, sitting flat on the table.  Please confirm that this 
> device
was
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> tested or measurements investigated in three orthogonal axes and 
> whether
the
> EUT antenna was reoriented, since it can be used in any orientation.
> > 3. Please note that the address for CCS has changed to 47173 Benicia
> Street, Fremont, CA 94538, USA, Tel +1-510-771-1000. Please update 
> your future letters (such as Authorizations, and confidentiality) with 
> this address.
> >
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please 
> note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
> directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> >
> > Best regards,
> >
> > Chris Harvey
> > Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
> >
>


